Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 12:16 PM

To: 'thenewyorkguardian@gmail.com'’; 'njidekaemenogu.thenewyorkguardian@gmail.com’
Subject: Judicial Corruption -- & the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption

Dear Njideka,

| am so pleased to be able to assist you in developing a story about the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption —
and its cover-up of what 17 ordinary witnesses had to say about judicial corruption — and the worthlessness of all
investigative and prosecutorial bodies and public officers.

My summary of what | said at the Commission’s September 17, 2013 public hearing, what the other ordinary witnesses
had to say, and what the Commission thereafter did is set forth at paras. 51-100 of my proposed verified complaint to
intervene as a plaintiff in the declaratory judgment action against the Commission — and, additionally, at paras. 48-58,
62-67 of my affidavit in support of intervention. Here’s the link to the pertinent webpage:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-
account/intervention-declaratory-judgment.htm -- from which, as | showed you, there is a direct link to the Commission
hearings: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/commission-to-investigate-public-corruption/people-
evidence/menu-people-evidence.htm

Below is my e-mail to Professor Zephyr Teachout. Her Fordham Law School bio - featuring her expertise in political
corruption — is here: http://law.fordham.edu/faculty/zephyrteachout.htm . She would be a great contact for youin
developing your electorally-explosive story about the Commission, etc...

Regards,

Elena
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 03, 2014 11:17 AM

To: 'zteachout@law.fordham.edu'; 'zteachout@gmail.com'

Subject: You can win vs Cuomo!

Dear Professor Teachout,

Following up my voice mail message for you a short time ago, you can win a Democratic primary against Governor
Cuomo by exposing his readily-verifiable corruption in office.

Such corruption — involving millions and ultimately billions of taxpayer dollars and Governor Cuomo’s touted
accomplishment of “four on-time budgets” — is chronicled in two lawsuits that our nonpartisan, nonprofit citizens’
organization has brought, suing the Governor and a who’s who of New York’s other highest public officers for
corruption. It is also chronicled by our intervention motion in the Legislature’s declaratory judgment action against the
Governor’s now-defunct Commission to Investigate Public Corruption, a corrupt fagade that protected him and those at
the highest levels collusive in corrupting our government.

How wonderful that you are a law professor — with a specialty in political corruption. These three lawsuits, each
expressly brought by us “on behalf of the People of the State of New York & the public interest”, are perfect paper trails,

1



